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Project:  2024-284 
Project Name:  WSVC – Columbarium Walls and Upgrades 
Phase:  Request for Qualifications 
Meeting Location:  Washington State Veterans Cemetery located at: 

21702 W. Espanola Rd. Medical Lake, WA. 99022 
Date/Time: December 07, 2023, 1:00 PM PST 
DES PM: Barbie Downing, barbie.downing@des.wa.gov  

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 

The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFQ 
documents remains in full force and effect, except as modified by this addendum, which is hereby made 
part of the RFQ. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and 
submitting its Statement of Qualification. 

Visit our webpage for additional information: https://des.wa.gov/services/facilities-and-leasing-
management/architecture-engineering-design-consultants/current-projects-advertised-consultant-
selection 

1. Questions and Answers:
Questions Answers 

Will master plan & rendering be included 
in forthcoming addendum? 

The master plan is 64 pages, so will be provided to the 
selected firm.  The rendering is attached below; see 
attachment #2. 

Please confirm geotechnical study is being 
prepared including infiltration feasibility & 
will not be part of the selected firm’s 
scope of work? 

Correct, DES & DVA are working on undergoing this asap 
from the On-Call.  This will be provided to the selected 
firm. 

Confirm a topographic/boundary survey is 
being prepared for the site & will not be 
part of the selected firm’s SOW. 

Correct, site surveying is currently underway in another 
project currently underway.  Info will be provided to 
selected firm. 

Will as-builts for the site be available for 
the selected firm? 

Yes.  DVA has hard copies.  The electronic copies are 
trying to be located.  If unsuccessful, we will scan in the 
hard copies and provide to selected firm. 

Are Part II’s the only portion of the 
response that are required to be in SF330 
format? Can resumes and past 
qualifications be in non-SF330 format? 

Yes, resumes & past qualifications can be in a non-SF330 
format. 
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Are CPARS or PPQs required as part of 
past performance? 

No, these are not required. 

 
 

2. Attachments: 
 

1. Informational Meeting Sign-In as captured. 
2. Master Plan Rendering 
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This addendum does not amend the due date or time for submission of Statements of Qualifications. 

End of Addendum #01 
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